



San Francisco Water Power Sewer

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs

DATE: October 31, 2025

**SUBJECT: [Agreement Amendment - GEI Consultants, Inc. -
PRO.0138.B, Engineering Services for Dams and Reservoirs
- Not to Exceed \$18,000,00]**

Please see attached a proposed Resolution approving and authorizing the General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. PRO. 0138.B, Engineering Services for Dams and Reservoirs, with GEI Consultants, Inc., increasing the contract amount by \$7,000,000 for a new not to exceed contract amount of \$18,000,000, with no change to the contract duration, with work starting in April 2020 and an estimated completion date of April 2031, to add design services for the Moccasin Dam and Reservoir Long Term Improvement Project and planning and design services to the O'Shaughnessy Dam Outlet Works Phase II Project under the Hetch Hetchy Water Capital Improvement Program, pursuant to Section 9.118 of the San Francisco Charter.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:

- Proposed Resolution (Word Doc Version)
- Draft Agreement Amd. 1 (PDF Version)
- Form 126 (PDF Version)
- PRO. 0138.B Executed Agreement (PDF Version)
- SFPUC Resolution No. 20-0029 (PDF Version)
- SFPUC Resolution No. 25-0158 (PDF Version)

Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfgwater.org if you need any additional information on these items.

Daniel Lurie
Mayor

Joshua Arce
President

Stephen E. Leveroni
Vice President

Avni Jamdar
Commissioner

Meghan Thurlow
Commissioner

Kate H. Stacy
Commissioner

Dennis J. Herrera
General Manager

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted to our care.

